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MEMORANDUM FOR: . Directors of Offices

FROM:. . Edward L.:Halman, Director
Division of Contracts

~ SUBJECT:. -FY 81 PROCUREMENT PLAN UPDATE

~

Yougare requested -to update your FY 81 procurement plan to reflect changes
.that have occurred since submission of your plan early.this . fiscal year.
Your plan update ~ need only indicate changes to items.on your plan 'or project '
deletions or additions. If, for example,- the project officer and the esti-
mated start date for a-particular project have changed, only these items
.need to be updated. Please show the RFPA number for each project revision,
deletion or addition. Attached are forms to be used in updating your plan.

I_n ceder for the Division of Contracts to properly allocate :its personnel
to ' meet the demands of its workload as well as to identify problems in

' advance of the Request 1for Procurement ' Action (RFPA), it is . essential that
you.indi_cate the date.of submission of the RFPA to'the Division of Contracts

~

for~each procurement action.shown on your procurement plan.

Again, I. invite you to contact.the appropriate Division'of Contracts branch
chief'for your office to meet with members of your~ staff to further develop
the procurement planning process.3

_

.

. It is requested that you submit your u'pdate of your procurement plan to~

the-Division of Contracts no later than May 8,1981. If there are no~

changes to' your plan ~ to report, please indicate such via a written
= response,

h r'e
Division.of Contracts*

Attachments: As. stated'

'

cc w/ attachments: W. J. Dircks, EDO
E . Ps. Cornell, DED0
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